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M Gma il Joe Childers <joe@jchilderslaw.com>

Local counsel swap for PHV

Machell Phillips <mphillips@kybar.org> Mon, Mar 17, 2025 at 8:55 AM
To: Nathaniel Shoaff <nathaniel.shoaff@sierraclub.org>

Cc: Kristin Henry <kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>, "Joe F. Childers" <joe@jchilderslaw.com>, Bethany Baxter
<bethany@jchilderslaw.com>

Thank you for your email. We now have your new co-counsel listed as Bethany Baxter for the PSC case no. 2024-00310.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Machell

From: Nathaniel Shoaff <nathaniel.shoaff@sierraclub.org>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 9:47 AM

To: Machell Phillips <mphillips@kybar.org>

Cc: Kristin Henry <kristin.henry@sierraclub.org>; Joe F. Childers <joe@)jchilderslaw.com>; Bethany Baxter
<bethany@)jchilderslaw.com>

Subject: Local counsel swap for PHV

This is the first time you received an email from this sender (nathaniel.shoaff@sierraclub.org). Exercise caution when clicking
links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Hi Michelle,

Please confirm that KBA has no objection to me swapping my local counsel for purposes of pro hav vice from Joe
Childers to his law partner Bethany Baxter.

PSC case no. 2024-00310
Thank you,

Nathaniel Shoaff
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Nathaniel Shoaff

Senior Attorney
Sierra Club Environmental Law Program

2101 Webster Street, Suite 1300, Oakland, CA 94612
415.977.5610 (voicemail only)
nathaniel.shoaff@sierraclub.org

He/him/his
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